

January 19, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: December 3 - Storm Outage Analysis Event Report - Extension Request Update

Dear Ms. Henwood:

As a follow up to our last correspondence regarding the extension request submitted January, 6, 2026 for the December 3, 2025 storm event, upon further review of the outages occurring on December 3, 2025, NS Power has determined the total customer hours of interruption crossed the Major Event Day threshold and therefore requires the outage analysis report to be submitted within 75 days rather than the 45 previously thought. The proposed filing date is now Monday, February 16, 2026.

Yours truly,



Jennifer Ross
Director, Regulatory Planning & Compliance